
Attention: Mr. Corey Teague. 

Please review* and respond to this referral within 30 days in accordance with the Subdivision Map Act.

(*In the course of review by City agencies, any discovered items of concern should be brought to the attention of Public Works for consideration.)

The subject Tentative Map has been reviewed by the Planning Department and does comply with applicable
provisions of the Planning Code. On balance, the Tentative Map is consistent with the General Plan and the Priority Policies
of Planning Code Section 101.1 based on the attached findings. The subject referral is exempt from California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) environmental review as
categorically exempt Class_____, CEQA Determination Date______________, based on the attached checklist.

The subject Tentative Map has been reviewed by the Planning Department and does comply with applicable
provisions of the Planning Code subject to the attached conditions.

The subject Tentative Map has been reviewed by the Planning Department and does not comply with applicable
provisions of the Planning Code due to the following reason(s):

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date____________________Signed______________________________________

Planner's Name _______________________________ 
for, Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator

,

____________________________________ 

By: Jacob F. Rems, PLS 4636, Chief Surveyor
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Sincerely

Katharine S. Anderson PLS, 8499
City and County Surveyor
City and County of San Francisco
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Date: March 9, 2023
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